Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of information

Sent: 27 May 2016 12:37

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information request

o S

From: Coyle, Colin

Sent: 27 May 2016 12:19

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of Information reguest

[ wish to request, under the Freedom of Information Act, access to any correspondence between Microsoft and
Tom Hanney and Declan Kelleher in relation to the letters / meeting outlined in the following lobbying return.

bttps://www_lobbying.ie/return/6035/microsoft-ireland-operations-ltd

Colin Coyle

News Editor

The Sunday Times

4" Floor

Bishop’s Square

Redmond’s Hill

Dublin 2 RECEEVED

Freland 2 7 MAY 2016
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